
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum No. 2 for Invitation for Bids 

Grit Station Expansion and miscellaneous concrete work 
2017-010 

Date: 08/11/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
1.  What size rebar is to be used and on what centers (eg. #5 rebar on 12 inch centers each way)? 
No. 4 rebar on 18” centers. 
 
2.  Should the contractor figure expansion joint with zip strip cap (1/2" x 1/2" space) to be filled with 
urethane caulking upon removal?  Yes. 
 
3.  Should the contractor figure a spray applied cure and seal to be applied upon final brooming of 
concrete?  Yes. 
 
4.  What reinforcement is specified for 8" and 4" concrete pavement?  For 8” concrete, use no. 4 rebar 
on 18” centers.  For 4” concrete, use welded wire fabric (6 x 6, 10 gauge minimum).  For both, 
doweling into existing concrete or asphalt every 18” is required. 
 
5.  Should the contractor figure welded wire fabric for the 4" pavement?  Yes (6 x 6, 10 gauge 
minimum).   
 
6.  Should the contractor figure #5 rebar for the 8" pavement?   No. 4 rebar on 18” centers. 
 
7.  Is the compaction testing by testing firm to be furnished and paid for by the contractor or the owner? 
Testing will be conducted by the City; provide minimum of 48-hour notice so testing can be 
scheduled.  
 
8.    Is the concrete testing by testing firm to be furnished and paid for by the contractor or the owner? 
Testing will be conducted by the City; provide minimum of 48-hour notice so testing can be 
scheduled.  
 
9.  If contractor provides the 8" pipe for the catch basins, what type of pipe is to be used? 
What we have on hand is 8” SDR 26 Ever-Green PSM PVC.  That or an equivalent is to be used. 
 
10.  Are bollards to be hot dipped galvanized pipe?  Yes. 
 
11.  Is the requirement of bonds (bid bond and payment and performance bonds) contingent on a certain 
dollar threshold or required regardless of the bid amount?  Bonds are required for this project.  
 
12.Page 21 for part 2, notes to include welded wire fabric in the concrete. Will this be typical of all areas? 
Yes 
 
13.Page 28 for part 2, description on right notes to epoxy dowels. Will that be typical for all dowels? 
No, only for the aeration basin wall.  



 
14. The package notes to install expansion joint where sidewalks end at existing structures. Is this typical 
for all concrete, including road widening areas? 
Expansion joints are to be used only when they go up to existing structures. (e.g., aeration basin), 
not in the sidewalk or roadway expansions. 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   


